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RFP 25-401 Addendum No.1 

Responses to Proposer Questions 

This document contains the questions received on or before 5/2/2025, along with the corresponding 
answers.  
 

1. Is there an approved budget for the Cost of Service and Rate Design services?  And if so, can you 

please share? 

Answer: No. 

 

2. May a proposer bid on one or two of the tasks, or must they propose on all three tasks? 

Answer: Yes, a proposer may bid on one or more tasks. 

 

3. Regarding SOW task 1.2 c: Will RCEA provide load and customer forecasts? 

Answer: Yes 

 

4. Regarding SOW task 1.2 e: Will RCEA provide projected customer program costs? 

Answer: Yes 

 

5. Regarding SOW task 1.3 a: Does RCEA want to consider rate classes that differ from PG&E, beyond 

consolidating similar PG&E rate schedules? 

Answer: Yes.  RCEA does not currently plan to create rate classes that are different than PG&E’s, 

other than potentially consolidating similar rate schedules into a single rate schedule but will 

consider other options based on the study outcomes. 

 

6. Regarding SOW task 1.3 c: For the purposes of the cost of service analyses, what is RCEA’s 

“distribution” function? 

Answer: As a community choice aggregator, RCEA is limited to generation and does not own or 

operate distribution infrastructure. 

 

7. Regarding SOW task 2: What are the “other criteria will also be considered in designing rate 

options”? 

Answer: Please see section 1.2 of the RFP Scope of Work for a list of other criteria.  
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8. Does RCEA want any on-site presentations for the RCEA Board of Directors and/or stakeholder 

engagement and, if so, how many? 

Answer: Just one (1) on-site presentation to the Board is required for Task 2. 

 

 


